Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 05 September 2024 14:08

To: Nimisha Jadhav; Irfan Sayed; Divesh Tripathi

Cc: Akshay Sharma; Suraj Kumbhar; Shama Nair; Ameet.Koomar; Muskan Somani

Subject: RE: LKO-T3- TWC+ Wrapafella - Invoice RAT

Attachments: INVOICE VSAS-IN-24-25-19 TWC+WRAPAFELLA 1st RA 09-July-2024.pdf; 1st JMR SHEET.pdf; (Ledger 44) LKO_TWC WRAP_Abstract MB

Sheet (003)_2024-09-05.xIsx; PO_TWC+ Wrapafella _LKN_VSAS.pdf

Dear Nimisha Mam,

As discussed on call, PFA revised invoice (RA 01) of LKN TWC + Wrapafella with supporting documents to proceed further.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 04 September 2024 15:21

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- TWC+Wrapafella - Invoice RA1

Dear Urmila
Please find attached revised invoice and abstract sheet post removal of clink on tiles.
Request you to check and proceed further processing.

Regards,
Irfan



From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 4:40 PM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- TWC+Wrapafella - Invoice RA1

Dear Irfan Sir/Divesh,

Awaiting for your revert.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Urmila Jadhav

Sent: 31 July 2024 18:42

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
Please find attached abstract, Kindly review the highlighted civil items (highlighted with blue colour) and provide the

detailed JMR or site photos for these items.

Thanks & Regards,
Urmila Jadhav.

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 July 2024 22:12

To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: LKO-T3- TWC+Wrapafella - Invoice RA1

Importance: High




Dear Urmila,

Kindly review and confirm for safal upload.

Thanks & Regards,
Nimisha Jadhav.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 27 July 2024 12:03

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: LKO-T3- TWC+Wrapafella - Invoice RA1

Importance: High

Dear Nimisha/Urmila
Please find attached Invoice for TWC+Wrapafella store.
Request you to go through the same and process further.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2024, 11:56 AM

To: Mohd Aslam <aslam.vsasgroup@gmail.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shubham Singh <vsasgroup@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: FW: TWC+Wrapafella

Hello Irfan Sir,

I have checked all the bills everything is ok . You can proceed for the further process in this mail No JMR are attached by the contractor so please find the
attachment for your reference



Thanks,
Divesh Tripathi.

From: Mohd Aslam <aslam.vsasgroup@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 5:33 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shubham Singh <vsasgroup@gmail.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: Re: FW: TWC+Wrapafella

You don't often get email from aslam.vsasgroup@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan
As discussed corrected 1st RA with GST Invoice below.

Thonkee EFegarde

Mohd Aslam
VSAS Group

On Fri, Jul 26, 2024 at 4:44 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote:
Dear Shubham

As discussed, remove chemical water proofing, and share the details for final processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 1:49 PM




To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shubham Singh <vsasgroup@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: TWC+Wrapafella

Hello Irfan Sir,

I have checked all the bills . Everything is ok you can proceed with further process only one point which I highlighted in the red color only there is a problem
which is Chemical waterproofing so please check.

Note:- Please find the attachment for your references.

Thanks
Divesh Tripathi.

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Shubham Singh <vsasgroup@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: TWC+Wrapafella

Dear Divesh
Please check and confirm for further processing.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Mohd Aslam <aslam.vsasgroup@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 25,2024 11:28 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: vsasgroup@gmail.com

Subject: TWC+Worapafella

You don't often get email from aslam.vsasgroup@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Irfan

As discussed for ad hoc payment you can consider below the attached invoice.

The below invoice amount is 4207523.83 rupees out of which 2 payments had been made (One is advance amount of 1391687.55 rupees and second is ad hoc
of 1485000 rupees).

Remaining amount i.e. 1330836.37 rupees can be taken for this ad hoc payment.

Thonkee EFegarde

Mohd Aslam
VSAS Group



